

2016-12-12 Project Management Meeting

Date

12 Dec 2016

Attendees

- [Unknown User \(jthomas\)](#)
- [Unknown User \(darius\)](#)

Discussion items

Item	Who	Notes
Platform 2.0.2 Update		<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Done and believe ready to release - Darius will send Talk message - https://talk.openmrs.org/t/release-management-for-2-0-maintenance-release-from-bahmni/8136/15
Ref App 2.6		<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Need to identify a release manager• Asked Steven to take over road map of the ref app - will want to ask him for suggestions from out of Uganda• Bring up next week
PM Goals from OMRS16		<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Bring up next week
Other		<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Are Chris and Jeff still meeting on PM? Need to do a better job of PM the PM. (countrywide implementation in Uganda, Android client, etc.) project, status update, contact

Action items

- [Unknown User \(jthomas\)](#) will create spreadsheet in OMRS.org Google drive with projects happening - send to Darius and bring up on next weeks call.